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March 10, 2022 

Stearns Weaver Miller 
Attn: Tina M. Ekblad, MPA, AICP 
106 E. College Avenue, Suite 700 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

RE: CPA2021-00017 & CPA2021-00018 

Dear Ms. Ekblad: 

The Planning Section has reviewed your request, received March 7, 2022, for an 
extension of the response time for the above referenced projects. Staff recognizes 
your ongoing efforts with the amendments. 

Staff will allow for an extension, expiring on July 7, 2022. This project could be 
deemed withdrawn after the extension date if you do not respond prior to this date. 

Please feel free to contact me at (230) 533-8314 or TGriffin@leegov.com if you 
have any questions. 

Sincerely, 
Lee County DCD Planning Section 

Tyler Griffin, Planner 

Cc: Mikki Rozdolski, Manager, Community Development Operations 
Brandon Dunn, Planner, Principal 
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